TOWN OF GILFORD

Recreation Center of New Hampshire

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & LAND USE

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL #7006 0100 0005 3554 1926
RETURN RECEIPT

May 23, 2007

Barbara Aichinger
36 Old English Road
Bedford, NH 03110

Re: 554 Edgewater Drive, Gilford, NH - Tax Map and Lot #221-007.000

Dear Ms. Aichinger:

As you know, questions have been raised about the interpretation I gave you earlier concerning
whether your property is legally one lot or two. I have consulted with the town’s legal counsel, and

have learned that it is indeed one.

[ apologize for any inconvenience that my earlier opinion may have caused you. If there are any
questions, it would be best if your attorney contacted the town’s: Walter Mitchell (524-3885).

ohn B. Ayer
Director of Planning and Land Use

cc: Board of Selectmen
Evans E. Juris, Town Administrator
David Andrade, Building Inspector
Appraisal Department
Walter L. Mitchell, Esq.
Patrick H. Wood, Esq.
File
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